Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
County Hall
Rhadyr
Usk
NP15 1GA

Friday, 26 February 2021

Notice of meeting

Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee

Monday, 8th March, 2021 at 2.00 pm
Remote Meeting

AGENDA
Item No | Item Pages
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Declaration of Interests.
3. Application for the grant of an Adult Gaming Centre - 2 - 4 Monnow 1-26
Street, Monmouth.

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillor Jim Higginson Severn; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru
County Councillor Tony Easson Dewstow; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru
County Councillor Malcolm Lane Mardy; Welsh Conservative Party

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or
English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with 5 days notice prior to the meeting should you
wish to speak in Welsh so we can accommodate your needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our purpose

Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities
Objectives we are working towards

Giving people the best possible start in life

A thriving and connected county

Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment
Lifelong well-being

A future focused council

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that
affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do
something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t
answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help — building trust and
engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not
seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and
consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining
why we did what we did.

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and
efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new
ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved
S0 we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers,
but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the
things that most positively impact our people and places.






Agenda Iltem 3

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Date to be considered: 8" March 2021
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Monmouth

REPORT
SUBJECT: Application for the grant of an Adult Gaming Centre, 2-4 Monnow Street,
Monmouth
DIRECTORATE: Social Care and Health
MEETING: Licensing Sub Committee

2.2

3.2

PURPOSE:

To consider an application for the grant of an Adult Gaming Centre under section 160
of the Gambling Act 2005 for 2-4 Monnow Street, Monmouth, NP25 3EE. Due to
objections being received against the licence application the Local Authority, are
required to hold a hearing to consider the application. A copy of the application with
plans and the risk assessment provided by the applicant is attached as Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

It is recommended that members consider and determine the application attached as
Appendix A.

Members of the committee may determine to:-

e Grant the licence (If the licensing authority issues an adult gaming centre
premises licence, this will be subject to the mandatory conditions applicable
to such premises licences, as prescribed under section 167 of the Act).

e Refuse the application

KEY ISSUES

Premises Licences authorise the provision of gambling facilities on the following:

Casino Premises:

Bingo Premises;

Betting Premises

Adult Gaming Centres (AGCSs);
Family Entertainment Centres (FECs)

Premises Licences will only be granted to those issued with an Operating Licence by
the Gambling Commission.

In exercising its functions and applications received under the Gambling Act 2005 the
Council, as the Licensing Authority, must have regard to the following licensing
objectives:

e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;
Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way;
Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

It should be noted that the Gambling Commission has stated: “The requirement in
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or exploited by

gambling”. Page 1



3.3

3.4

3.5.

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

If an application receives objections to it, Section 162 (3) of the Act states that:

A licensing authority may also determine an application for a premises licence without
a hearing despite subsection (1)(a) if the authority think that the representations
made under section 161—

(a)are vexatious,
(b)are frivolous, or

(c)will certainly not influence the authority's determination of the application.

Premise Licences are subject to the requirements set out in the Gambling Act 2005
and regulations, as well as specific mandatory and default conditions, which are
detailed in regulations issued by the Secretary of State. Licensing Authorities are
able to exclude default conditions and also attach others, where it is believed to be
appropriate.

An application was received on 215t December 2020. The application was made by
Mr Henry Danter of Symonds Yat Leisure Park, Nr Ross-on-Wye, Herefordshire, HR9
6BY for the premises called Carousel at 2-4 Monnow Street, Monmouth, NP25 3EE.
This application further stated the operator licence issued by the Gambling
Commission is in the name of Blasemere Limited and the applicant has stated that
this limited company permits Henry Danter under the name of Carousel to apply for
a premises licence under the Gambling Act (copy attached as Appendix B)

The application was advertised at the premises and in the local newspaper as
required and forwarded to the following consultees, Police, South Wales Fire,
Planning, Social Services and Environmental Health. A copy of the application was
also forwarded to the Gambling Commission and the HMRC.

No objections were received from South Wales Fire and Environmental Health.
Gwent Police after seeking advice from the British Amusement Catering Trade
Association (BACTA) has made no objection to this application.

An objection was received from Planning as a change of use of the premises from Al
to Sui Generis(adult gaming centre) is required.

Section 210 of the Gambling Act 2005 states:
(1) In making a decision in respect of an application under this Part a licensing

authority shall not have regard to whether or not a proposal by the applicant is likely
to be permitted in accordance with the law relating to planning or building.

(2) A decision by a licensing authority under this Part shall not constrain any later
decision by the authority under the law relating to planning or building.

As such, Planning has been made aware that planning restrictions will not be taken
into consideration. However, if granted then the applicant will be made aware that
planning permission will need to be obtained before opening.

Social Services also submitted an objection:

| am writing to submit my objection to the application to vary the use of 2-4 Monnow
Street, Monmouth

| am the Safeguarding Service Manager for Monmouthshire County Council.

My objection to the variation of shoplagege i2 based on my professional views.



3.10

3.11

My concern is the location of the proposed Adult Entertainment Centre which is
centrally located in a busy shopping area, easily frequented by children and
vulnerable adults.

The applicant responded with the following additional information in response to
Social Services objections on the 11" February 2021 which highlighted how the
premises would be managed and as such they withdrew their objection:

Blasemere Limited is the Company that run and operate Henry Danters businesses.
The company was started in 1984 and is responsible for the operation of two large
amusement parks, five adult gaming centre ,four family entertainment centres and
has an extensive property portfolio including town centre retail outlets .The company
management have decades of experience in the operation of gaming establishments
and have the relevant gambling commission licences to do so. Henry Danter has a
separate operating license for the supply of gaming machines.

The gaming industry is very highly controlled regulated and monitored.

Bacta (British Amusement Catering Trade Association) is a non profit making
organisation that we subscribe to in line with the gambling commission
recommendation. They assist with training and compliance making sure that the very
high standards of the gambling commission are complied with. They provide us with
all the tools that we need to train our staff, updating regularly any changes to the laws
and carrying out age verification spot checks to our adult gaming centres. Our local
membership support officer is Tony Waldron who | believe has spoken to Samantha
Winn about the application for an adult gaming centre in Monmouth.

The new business will be incorporated into Blasmere who will take on and train staff
to work in the adult gaming centre.

The location on Agincourt square will be treated sensitively regarding visual impact.
The entrance to the premises will be closely supervised to ensure that no children
can gain entry and there will always be a member of staff on duty to verify the age of
all customers. CCTV will be installed and senior management available to step in at
all times. Staff will be trained to monitor the gambling activities of all customers and
interact with them to ensure that they remain in control of their experience and that
special attention is given to prevent access by vulnerable adults.

There were also 3 objections from interested parties (copies of all 3 objections are
attached as Appendix C).

3.11.1 Dr Catrin Maby OBE objected with the following on the 11" January 2021 the main

points of the objections being as follows, with a copy of the full objection attached
within Appendix C:

| share the concern of those who are opposed to this application on the grounds that
another gambling facility in the centre of Monmouth would add to the harm that

gambling causes to individuals, families and local communities as well as online
gambling.

The applicant responded on the 11t January 2021 with:

Thank you for forwarding the objections relating to the application for an adult gaming
centre at our premises in Monnow Street.

Page 3



There appears to be some confusion about the nature of an adult gaming centre. No
one under the age of 18 is allowed access to an adult gaming centre and we operate
an under 21 approach when asking for age verification.

The regulations governing us are very stringent and monitored constantly by the
Gambling Commission and BACTA who provide training and support to us. All
employees are fully trained to look for any sign of vulnerable persons gaining access
and unlike online gambling facilities, where no such provision is made, interact with
customers to uphold the gambling laws regarding problem gambling. Indeed all of
our gambling establishments have information readily available to help the vulnerable
and hold regular training sessions with staff to maintain very high standards.

There are no other adult gaming centres in Monmouth and feel that comparisons are
very unfair. The objection appears to be mostly concerned with online gambling
which cannot be compared to an adult gaming centre with all the controls in place.
She writes in part as a parent. There is no danger to children from an adult gaming
centre. She mentions advertising and sponsorship which is not relevant here. She
mentions other gaming establishments and there is one betting shop in Monmouth.

There are many ways to gamble including lotteries and tickets available from almost
every retailer. There are very few restrictions on the majority of gambling
opportunities. What we propose is very highly regulated so that it does not attract or
cause harm to the young and vulnerable. | cannot stress strongly enough that they
will not have access to the premises.

| can assure the objectors that this will be a tastefully, well thought out operation and
will not be an eyesore to Monmouth. We would very much like to try it as another
empty property will be an eyesore.

After receiving the above response, the objection was not withdrawn.
3.11.2 Mr M Jones submitted the following with the objection attached within Appendix C:

I’'m horrified to learn that there has been application for a Adult Gaming licence for
the property that used to be DS Music in Agincourt Court Square / Monmow St in
Monmouth.

Monmouth is a historic market town that makes it unique and different from the
current High St’s that are falling to the side. | understand that there are a number of
empty shops in the town and possibly more to come and as a council you may be
under pressure to fill them, however we do not need an establishment like this in the
town. We want to see independent businesses that will attach not only locals but
visitors also. Please place on record that is a objection to such license being
granted. | will also contact my local councillor and AM to record my disapproval.

The following is the response from the applicant dated 16" January 2021:

In light of the current situation when DS music handed their notice in we advised the
shops to let and even put the building up for sale. We had zero interest and couldn’t
afford an empty shop to go into disrepair when paying rates and bills for it with no
income coming in.

We have arcades in towns, seaside and the country and run to the highest standards
with the ultimate reputation.

Unfortunately it's not just an arcade that is ggmbling, betting shop, fruit machine in a
pub and also lottery/scratch-cards i @dCfiich is Monmouth offers. We intend to
open a business that offers fun and well being



Mr Jones took note of the response however he personally feels that such a business
is not suitable for Monmouth and possibly these businesses work in a seaside town
but 'm not sure about small market towns. The objection was not withdrawn.

3.11.3 The final objection was received on the 18" January 2021 a copy of the objection is

3.12

3.13
3.14

attached as Appendix C:

I've recently noticed that an application for a gaming license has been applied for at
the following property 2-4 Monnow st, Mouthmouth I'm a business owner in Agincourt
Sq and I'd be very disappointed to see such an application granted. With the recent
works that’s have been carried out in the Sq, which | would imagine run into hundreds
of thousands, we only want to see businesses that would attract people from far and
wide. | believe that a business/venture of this nature would not do that.

The applicant responded with the following on the 19t January 2021:

From one business owner to another we should support each other in such unknown
times. Both To let and sell have proved unsuccessful, we can’t afford to have empty
shop with rates and bills still to pay. Arcades is our trade so it's a no brainer we open
as that. We have several arcades in towns, seaside and even the country all ran to
the highest standards that bring fun and joy to many. We as owners and colleagues
are trained by Bacta to perform up to date daily training in our industry.

The objection has not been withdrawn.

Section 5.34 of the guidance states that Licensing authorities should be aware that
other considerations such as moral or ethical objections to gambling are not a valid
reason to reject applications for premises licences. In deciding to reject an
application, a licensing authority should rely on reasons that demonstrate that the
licensing objectives are not being, or are unlikely to be, met, and such objections do
not relate to the licensing objectives. An authority’s decision cannot be based on
dislike of gambling, or a general notion that it is undesirable to allow gambling
premises in an area (with the exception of the casino resolution powers).

In considering the objections please refer to 3.3 above.

On the 10™ February 2021 the applicant submitted the following further information
in support of their application:

The Combined Operating Licence issued by the Gambling Commission is in the
name of Blasemere Ltd trading as Blasemere Ltd of Symonds Yat Amusement &
Leisure Park, Symonds Yat, Ross-on-Wye. Blasemere Limited is the Company that
run and operate Henry Danters businesses. The company was started in 1984 and
is responsible for the operation of two large amusement parks, five adult gaming
centre ,four family entertainment centres and has an extensive property portfolio
including town centre retail outlets .The company management have decades of
experience in the operation of gaming establishments and have the relevant
gambling commission licences to do so. Henry Danter has a separate operating
license for the supply of gaming machines. The gaming industry is very highly
controlled regulated and monitored.

BACTA is a non profit making organisation that we subscribe to in line with the
gambling commission recommendation. They assist with training and compliance
making sure that the very high standards of the gambling commission are complied
with. They provide us with all the tools that we need to train our staff, updating
regularly any changes to the laws and carrying out age verification spot checks to our
adult gaming centres. Our local membership support officer is Tony Waldron who |
believe has spoken to Samantha VVFP]&@BoEt the application for an adult gaming
centre in Monmouth.



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The new business will be incorporated into Blasmere who will take on and train staff
to work in the adult gaming centre. The location on Agincourt square will be treated
sensitively regarding visual impact. The entrance to the premises will be closely
supervised to ensure that no children can gain entry and there will always be a
member of staff on duty to verify the age of all customers. CCTV will be installed and
senior management available to step in at all times. Staff will be trained to monitor
the gambling activities of all customers and interact with them to ensure that they
remain in control of their experience and that special attention is given to prevent
access by vulnerable adults

REASONS:
To determine the application for an Adult Gaming Centre.

If granted, this Authority in accordance with s.153(1) of the Gambling Act 2005, must
permits its use in so far as it thinks that to do so is:

a. in accordance with any relevant code of practice issued by the Commission
b. in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission

c. reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to a and b above)

d.in accordance with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy (policy
statement) (subject to a to ¢ above).

In 9.3 of the guidance issued by the Gambling Commission it states conditions on
premises licences should relate only to gambling, as considered appropriate in the
light of the principles to be applied by licensing authorities under s.153. Accordingly,
if the Commission’s Licence conditions and codes of practice (LCCP) or other
legislation places particular responsibilities or restrictions on an employer or the
operator of premises, it is not appropriate to impose the same through conditions on
a premises licence.

Section 167 of the Gambling Act 2005 futher requires mandatory conditions which
are issued by the Secretary of State to be attached to the premises licence.

Section 2 of Monmouthshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019
states that the Council may also consider measures to meet the licensing objectives
when making such decisions, for example:

Proof of Age Schemes, CCTV, Supervision of entrances/machine areas, Physical
separation of areas, Location of entry, Notices/Signage, Specific Opening hours,
Self-exclusion  schemes, provision of  information leaflets/helplines,
measures/training for staff

The above list is not mandatory, nor exhaustive, and is merely indicative of example
measures.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

CONSULTEES:
Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service, and the following departments from
Monmouthshire County Council, namely, Environmental Health, Social Services and

Planning Page 6


https://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/for-gambling-businesses/Compliance/LCCP/Licence-conditions-and-codes-of-practice-sector-extracts.aspx

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Gambling Act 2005, Guidance for Local Authorities issued by the Gambling
Commission, Monmouthshire County Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2019.
AUTHOR:

Samantha Winn
Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644221
Email: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 7


mailto:samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Application ﬁfl premises licencs 'L, 20
ume-mamngmmmmmm _.-..‘ N
PLEASEREAD THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

» inrespact of s vessel, or
To convert an guthorisation ranted undar the Betiing, Gaming and Lottsriea Act 1083
m.ammmfm n granted =i g an . 1003 or}
l..ﬂ!! & lication MMMMMMIMM% _

 Part 4

qu A & Dremiss l;ﬂﬂﬂ e 2Dp J.fd ‘r{:"l-‘ ;
Rmnﬂl Caaino D ' ame Casino || b, Small Canirg [ .
Bingo [ _ Adult Gaming Cantre M Family Entertatiment Cantre []

Betting (Track) Batting (Qthar) (] : l

Do you hoid & provisionel stetement in respect of the pramiées? Yea (J -No [ _
If the anmwer is “yas", pisesa give the unique re numbar for the provisionat siatement (as
.Immgmm;'d_mm,mdmmm _ T : I

e e J

E"'mm'ﬂ]ﬁd&ﬁﬂt pleass fill in Section A, if tha application s b b
' organisation (suiolr as a compiny or partnerehip), Hease fif in Sectic BN - ..
5 e | 14 Dec 2

Section A _ = _ OTECTIEN.
e e A VENNY OFFIE.

1.'l1iln: Mr@f Mﬁ,D Igllasﬂm[] Drid Other (plesse speclly) k
2 Sumame: DPNTER . Othernametiy WY

.[Use the names given in tha appiicant’s cpersting Esence or, I the appiioant dose not hold an
*mmm?whmmmnmmmq

[ Spfaonps o Lo\sHE - phce
WL (oss = o T  LIYE
HenG FeeP M€
4{3_) Tiienllnbefd _ﬁ'lﬂ anclicant's m licance (“ gat outin the = Im):




mjﬂhwmmmidm oporeting losnos but Is in the process of applying for one,
give the dats on which tha appicaticn wes made:

5. Tick tha wumwm nwmg mmdlby more than one person. [
erpficents fii ifion reguired N gueztions 1 Ip 4 should by loluded
bwl M mw@m ancele should ks cloarly rmsrived "Deislis of

Mﬂnr w J

Section B
Applicztion on behaif of n organisation

8. Mams of epplioant business Riaation:

mmmmnmmw Fcance or, rnmmmm’m
| cperating loence, @ given in any spplivelion for an opsraiing losnss,]

7 e W@ regisiored BESrEEa

|
uﬂmmmdhmmmmmmmmmmn |

8(b) Hf the applicant doss not hold an epsrating Rosnos but ks in the process of applylng for one,
@l\'. m m on M‘lbhm ) r"«tl','i?'ﬁ:i[ AL M

seolem rermation required in qussiions G fo 8 should b Inohidsd
bmm mmmmn@a clearly mmeriad "Detals of

—  T——— . ——, e —— L
q e

FopCeEC trudlm nmb be used at the pmmm (Irlmuwn)
Coavt.oosil-
11 Address ¢f the premisce (er, if none, pive a desaription of the premises and their location):
1- b paeNNOw  $YrEOT
| MoNmewtv

|

Postoods: NP 25 {42
l 12. Telephone nunhwatmbm (tkrown): ) l..o YILFro

wess Page 10



Al et el . = -

l 17. Prommmonmmmfwlluma(hwa blank l'you mthallomto mmcmou
soori an t s lssied): popg.  (dmmvyyy) :

18(a). ﬁoumsappﬁmﬁenmtommmhnm atmekorohorlpomngmun
W%C%.IMMIMMBW Ym Idelele ag apnrooriate |
-4 If the answer % question 18(a) i .Mmﬂ'm tiok Hﬂbmhntanappledlmm
vz'?)ibmah hokpn?nlm h%:)hﬁvgm submiited wl:rﬁllll?ﬂbaﬁm (]
'_TQ(ILDoywhonyoﬂmmlmHmmumm.b-nIumdbymll_«ﬂouumgﬂlhomy?_
Yeu/ Q) [disto as appropriste] - -

18(b) lftmann\_varb question 19{a) l_lyes.-plu_l_ne pmv!doM detafls:’

20. Pisase pst out iny other mettors whioh you conslde o be relevant t your application:”

¥ We ocrim Mhhbwtulmylwrkmwhda@ e Ifonmation coniained ntis '

application hMMWoummmnmlnmmuwmmdm

gmmeMhmﬂmmthbm@ormmm In,orin rdm}rmh.
.mﬁ" :

VWem&mwhmml)Mothﬁhmwmmm
cnaacm.
g Paymarltuftmcppmpﬂabfuhnhsmmmlmu
' 4 Apllneflhaprlmlmlnmlmad '

v chundmmlnmnbwonquhmnbmnﬁmpﬂadwmma
.q:pllcaﬂonmaybami@@t@d . :

e vmummndmnhmhmw ndnﬂlum lcation and give
' u_g_gz.m-rhhnoﬂeagphg@gmmm Rl 2

O0oDwvo o .o

Page 11



13.Ifﬂupr&nlawamlnulyaplndlbundm.mmhMMwmm (for
. sxampls, 8 ghepding centre or offos bioais). The deseription should Inciuds the numbar f floors
within tha bulding mhm@)mmmmmum

Jur Coove  Flae s s o anel Stereyt .

14{b). ¥f the 2nawer to queztion 14{a) i yes, pisass five the nemes of all the loenelng suthortties
whhin whose area the premizes are parlly focated, other than the llesneing authority to which
this appliestion e mede:

t

4 ,/ 1 = ’ =} ¥ -
1mmywwamm5@mmwhudm-deuﬂnmmm pramises may
bs used forlonger periods then would otharwise be tha ezse? Yes/No mnm

[Where the relevant kind of premiass fsense ls not aubiaot lo any dafeull condiions, he anawer [0, |
this question will be no.] .

158(b). if the anzwer to guestion 18(a) Ia yse, leene complete $1» tsble balow to indicate ths times
whtar)nynumt\opnmhubbg(mhbbfarumMﬂmmhum.

- Vst | Frlsh | Detalls of an. ssasonal varistion _

lM_nn  Nyeas hhomm jat_']iuem:m _ ——

Tue d0 B XL T Cam
FWed ‘.,?.,.. .90

Thus - o - 1
JF ezl /1.08

Sat 0. Qe . 11 -» ..

Sun e, oy {1. 00

Page 12



< S b et e N e arna
21, Signature of applicant or appiicant’s solicltor er ather duly suthorised agant, If shai |
of the applicant, plsase state in what enpa:;&y "’V % Sring on behar 1

BfunatuT‘E:

PrintName! .. WZu: v mlnrTer . —
Date: . Ve ¥&-20 (dotmvyyyy; _  Cacecky ~ —— e ]

22. For joint applcations, signature of 2nd ap, or 2nd spplicans’ solichor or Gthar muthoriged
agent. if signing on be dn,ma-mm in what capachy: *
_ﬂeﬂﬁmﬁ R ——— =
PitNames - = e
]Dm Y. ddfmbyn) Cepaoly:- ' -

#Wa%,d‘mzwﬂ". The sheet shoidd inciude el the informetion requested in

23(a) Please give he narr £ dlmmmanMMWm:
Ul-fh-‘_g'am'fu- '

Please give one or more -numbeirs &t which tha identified In 2
23(c) lease giva one or mors eiephons peaon i3 question 23(s)

, can ba con R
ST
24. Posts! address formn@ sesocieted with this applioation;
| J'aﬁ-uf_slo\é v ob '_U\raﬁ"'l‘" P
Ne. Rew- on- e
Ylare for dywnere.
' Posicods: {4124 b B,

25. If youars happy for comaspondance in relation o your application 1o be sent ifli'maﬂi plasss
give the e-mali sddress to which youwould fike correspondence o ba sent: -

g s——

7/

Page 13




Page 14



ST 0 el
The persoris or organisations maklng tho appllulbn ars s ﬁbwu

Nemoot "Apptcant  Wanin  Boret .
mlnmmﬂmdmm;?ncgmﬁmzwmmmnmimﬁumu
mﬂunmlppfomﬂ ' '

Addmuo”"hpp!lclnt =
Sur-- ANy ad Le.aure puk

NC fusa- on - &lﬁ} 7N}

et ?ure\sh-f‘ | o

" Posteode: dg

[emmm-dam m--mmm&naammm:mm

1 The number of the npmﬂnﬂ Koenca hiald by 1* Applicant ls:.

The.1* Appiicant appliad for an oparsting llosnos oh -

palm mmmmwwmmﬁmmmmm
in the oparating losnce), Mlnlppﬂuﬂonbunomﬁnﬂamhmmmrdhm
made.hﬁcabhednhmmchmapmﬂmmm,l

‘Name an""App![cant:
[Gmmm#nmbfﬂnaWManMMZOfmmpﬂaﬂmbupnmﬂmmk
mmthmmlpplblnﬂ

Address of 2" Applicarit: -

Postcode:
[G’“'”"“‘”'m*mwﬁﬂlmﬂmﬂmm mzammw. premises licet o/

The number of tha oberating losnce hald by 2™ Applicant [e:

Thezﬁhppllcumcpplladformopmnglhnmon

{Dalisie as appropriste. mnmmmmdmmmnmmmmmmw
in the opsrating Hcence). Mmunmplhﬂaubrmamﬁmﬂ«mhhhpmmofm
made, indicate the dats on which the application wes made] -

!Whuuﬂlomanmmmﬂppﬂmnb, mopmmmmmmmmm
._lee”ﬁlnlld e, i e e —

Page 15



Page 16



) wb .V..m A /../

-yt .

— e D G = P, . -

e

Cone vV P,
re w G g sed T -

2

svovid seeld T

Page 17

PR PR

-



Page 18



. . 'y "SISO WonuMIIqENar Aqreou ou pus sjdoad sjqusourna oy
5L € 3q 01 sadd jou so0p aseq 1, 'saxpuso Jupmed ympe ou yuq wso) oyy-m doys Sumaq PsusOI SW0 ST ALY, “SIIGE]
Supques oy Bupssasos wmoay GT Jo oe oy Jepum swous Jrasdad of poscyow ABSLIS 1 AU JNQ EME P WY SOCYSS 218
Ay arenbg 3modmBy Uo [HnowNO Jo aiyusd wA0) Ol BI PAENIS a1)usd Supue ympx we §] HEo NIy PSMOIE)

“FOOUEISUINALLS [830] W $aSWEYD Awe JUN0OE 0)UY BINE) PUE AINA JSAJU] O 5T SIYY,

SPHOYPNE SWSUI ) W) PIYHUIP! 5% sosTmad ) LA PAIUPOSSE SIS IgY [ONU0D put ayeSHE o ‘sosmard Sumquivd
100 JO.Yo¥3 JE Judmssosss yous apiacad o) Appqisuodsax Sursuodty mo jo yred su usK)IOpIN ST JWITISSISEE YSLI SIYY,

(@)]
. . "PIWT] AWISTIY 10311 Sm3eweyy Lyueq h:.omy._
Aq pasuzomne se J707 Lxsnier (0] wo-suyjo)) sunsuy) Aq paredaip
el w0l &

T00-0ZLEOT-N-E8TT007000 BYUMN
| Iy aromasely

DOV, FEISIIJ0 A103E)




. “Sunques
Eign%aaﬁiiiéaﬁe?%gﬁdo

.o N
-Suss wado pus J1uj ® Ul pajaNpued N1 JuquIES JEN; INEES O, .&
S

-oumI3 Jo 20ames ¥ Swpaq woy Sunqued yuassad af; V-

oy

. gmﬂegigoﬂginuiiga

| e

PUE SOWRINS JWO OF) ANO 5] QIOYL, “IOWRGI P JO AYIIqISIA P00 A PayBdo] ood Led B [HIs DUSPAINS A} SAEY
g%%%?.lﬁn%&uﬂ%&%ﬂ%uﬂaoﬁsg T JE) AN M
-J7 30 338 2y JOPUR Y0O] OYA [[¥ J0J HOTNEITLIIA 0¥ [HIA PAGHUOW APIIE 51 AU SHRIE

paso[[e oq (1A T JO 935 oY JOPUR WO ON PR JROIATYI] [FIROS-FIUS PRS SUIHO YA suiqoad ogpaads o are o,



“PIPU[Ta asoy o pdoy sPIcy pue
sowm e 3¢ o_._-__.ﬁi.agi_ﬂw%m SER)Rig . “SEmRAIA)S

"SISW0ISUD PIPHIITI AMuepy o) SIW 5,31 pis ssiooxd wepmpza
I® 1€ AJ30 pue Jyw)s Aq pasojruout spsaae ORAN]  SIUE0)sn 0) AI3AIG . JPS 91 Jojsyurepe
SSIUIST O) VAP koY Apxadoxd o) axmpgey
uegbnﬁ..!-o .-o.-lﬂnﬂaum SW)RAY
FquIvA2 KdqunY Smpqured opqrmodsax
A “SXRTRa)SND 10) SEIIEAE spIgE] . - juoqe depEwLIofuy
P [Anuod IY %38 0) SEEIADE $20y0u FRdy)  siwmoyma 0) arssg - MM SISWIO)SMD -
" -syndaryo sopredwmod
!E_u.._i.u._!._..sz
.Eaau_iae .sa.....:s.un
ISIPIVINE J1 JJ0 PIWIN) SUNPERY . . ”. .
“Poumde maqaxd pue gy, sy sopqud o) avisg mof D uns geep Jowwsm puf,
‘pouren £q y= paroe] SUNIETE SRUEI] 0) AEIIPOI] . a-..__aas..o!ﬁ..w
; emmes
-  J0Jmé pus swesm
Sagod uonaezeym _ 2qUred 0) 212498 - Teyypuoisq Supquued
230moyn> pus Supupes ey SWjadg  ssomIsng 6) APRISPUR moy 0 aydead ajqesouny

"opragnwpy ydeidojond
6] y¥¢ 0} puk |7 Jo 33¢ o) 15pun aq 0)
p3odsns w eﬂunh!_nnﬂ__u._u ) pus-

~adwudie

IR gﬁﬂ!ﬁﬂu

. H&nuﬂagﬂ .
ALDD" Eﬂaﬁ!ﬂ 0 YRIP Y8e)) $53308 Jo SIS PP 99 3X3A0g T
u.._kﬂu..ﬂﬁ._o
gﬁﬂdﬂn IS TNy PRIy TOP RS e B



puniaq Suqud jo papedms woy==>

Awe s pouqE) @) ARp w0 Jrs §O .

Saqut pouye) Agwy a0 353y 38 Supmswy
~sibIE [e30] O MY SO} o

"SR O
SEIIENA ) J0J SIS 20 SOUNGY AIED OU
“A9] YEOY WO TPUT I
“STmapués AJ30 PUS POFIEISEY NULITYS EIpRONY
WO

WA PIPEIA 0q 0} FELIS] WP JPS



COMMISSION

COMBINED OPERATING LICENCE

Number: 000-001183-N-103720-001

This licence is issued under Part 5 of the Gambling Act 2005

Part 1

This operating licence is issued to':
Blasemere Ltd trading as:
Blasemere Ltd
of
Symonds Yat Amusement & Leisure Park
Symonds Yat
ROSS-ON-WYE
HR9 6BY

This Licence authorises the Licensee to carry out the following
activities:
to make gaming machines available for use in an adult gaming centre
to make gaming machines available for use in a family entertainment

centre

' This is not a remote licence

Page 1 of 41

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

From: catrin maby

Sent: 11 January 2021 12:52

To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>

Subject: application for gambling license - Agincourt Square Monmouth

To Licensing Committee Monmouthshire County Council
Monmouth Town Council
January 11 2020

Dear Councillors,

| am writing to the Licensing Committee of Monmouthshire County Council and to
Monmouth Town Council to ask you to reject the application by Henry Danter Ltd to open a
gambling facility at the premises the former DS Music shop in Agincourt Square Monmouth
and to urge your Committee members to study the Report Gambling as a Public Health
Issue in Wales which was commissioned by Public Health Wales and Welsh Government.

| write as a Monmouthshire resident, a parent, and the prospective Labour Party Candidate
for Monmouth for this year's Senedd elections.

| share the concern of those who are opposed to this application on the grounds that another
gambling facility in the centre of Monmouth would add to the harm that gambling causes to
individuals, families and local communities.

Can I draw your attention to the conclusions of the Report by Swansea and Bangor
Universities commissioned by Public Health Wales, as follows:

‘Over half of adults in Wales participate in some form of gambling. The advertising and
accessibility of gambling activities have increased in recent years, with technology being a
major driver of these increases. Young people are now exposed to high levels of gambling
advertising on television, social media and other platforms. Public perceptions of gambling
are becoming more negative.'

https://www.bangor.ac.uk/psychology/research/gambling/docs/Gambling-as-Public-Health-
Issue-Wales.pdf

| urge all members of the Licensing Committee and Town Council to study this report.

| am disturbed by the rise in gambling advertisements on TV, the growth of gambling
sponsorship in sport and the ease with which many people can gamble online. At a time when
so many households are struggling in the Covid crisis it is wrong to encourage further
opportunities to lose money through gambling, and | do not believe that Monmouthshire
County Council should be enabling more gambling facilities to open.

| fully share the views of those who object to this application and I therefore urge you to
reject it.

Yours

Dr Catrin Maby OBE

Page 25


mailto:Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bangor.ac.uk%2Fpsychology%2Fresearch%2Fgambling%2Fdocs%2FGambling-as-Public-Health-Issue-Wales.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CSamanthaWinn%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C31bdfcf4c25a445dd3a608d8d3ffff83%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C637492443734615042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WvJnzM1UHJmyEXMqPys%2FBCbNliSM1o%2FOVs5fjEf7UFc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bangor.ac.uk%2Fpsychology%2Fresearch%2Fgambling%2Fdocs%2FGambling-as-Public-Health-Issue-Wales.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CSamanthaWinn%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7C31bdfcf4c25a445dd3a608d8d3ffff83%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C637492443734615042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WvJnzM1UHJmyEXMqPys%2FBCbNliSM1o%2FOVs5fjEf7UFc%3D&reserved=0

From: mark jones

Sent: 16 January 2021 13:28

To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Adult gaming license

Dear sirs,

I’'m horrified to learn that there has been application for a Adult Gaming licence for the property
that used to be DS Music in Agincourt Court Square / Monmow St in Monmouth.

Monmouth is a historic market town that makes it unique and different from the current High St’s
that are falling to the side.

| understand that there are a number of empty shops in the town and possibly more to come and as
a council you may be under pressure to fill them, however we do not need an establishment like this
in the town.

We want to see independent businesses that will attach not only locals but visitors also.

Please place on record that is a objection to such license being granted.

| will also contact my local councillor and AM to record my disapproval.

Yours Sincerely

Mr M Jones

Sent: 18 January 2021 10:37
To: MCC - Licensing <Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for gaming license

Hi,

I've recently noticed that an application for a gaming license has been applied for at the following
property

2-4 Monnow st, Mouthmouth

I’'m a business owner in Agincourt Sq and I'd be very disappointed to see such an application
granted.

With the recent works that’s have been carried out in the Sq, which | would imagine run into
hundreds of thousands, we only want to see businesses that would attract people from far and wide.
| believe that a business/venture of this nature would not do that.

Regards

Page 26


mailto:Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Application for the grant of an Adult Gaming Centre - 2 - 4 Monnow Street, Monmouth.
	1b redacted appendix a
	1c APPENDIX B
	1d APPENDIX C for internet


